March 26, 1935

To: Commissioner Landis
From: E. J. Townsend

Mr. Arthur Deane telephoned from Los
Angeles last night (can be reached c¢/o Southern
California Bdison Company, Michigan 7121).

He intended to bring personally the §73,000,000
registration papers for filing this week, but
will be unable to do 20 and 1s sending a mes-
senger by plane Friday. The plane i1s due at
5:00 PM Saturday. Can we keep the necessary
force on after 5:00 PM Baturday and Bunday,

if necessary, in order that filing may be made
at once? Mr. McKellar had wired him that we
would keep someone on until 5:00, as he ques-
tioned the legality of filing after that hour
or on Sunday. Mr. Throop could not settle this
point. I promised Mr. Deame that his request
would be met unless the question of legality
prevented it, and that we would wire him the
first thing this morning.

Also, Mr. Deane asked that forty-elight
hours notice be given him in the event his
presence is needed here after the papers had
been examined, etc.

Mr. McEellar has said that he would assume
responsibility for handling this.




